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Meagan Grose
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Antony Munro <amunro@kordamentha.com>
Date: 20 February 2011 5:02:14 PM AEDT
To: David & Robin Bradley <@g

Subject: Re: Timbercorp - Branto

n Hill Fires - Insurance
Dear David and Robin

My apologies, I didn't bring your phone number home with me on the weekend to return
your calls.

I have my mobile with me if you'd like to call. I'm on .
Kind Regards
Antony

Sent from my iPhone

B wrote:

On 20/02/2011, at 12:48 PM, "David & Robin Bradley" <&
Good Morning Mr. Munro

We received both your letter and your telephone call late on Friday regarding the
outcome of the Supreme Court mediation session. We have since tried fo contact
you on both your telephone numbers, but without success.

We believe we understand the contents of your letter. It says that we have
been taken to the cleaners yet again by the Timbercorp Group, and will only receive
about 10% of the value for which we believed the tree lots were insured.

We have no queries that you could possibly answer satisfactorily. In this whole
matter, we, the growers, have been pawns blown round on the winds of fraudulent
fate. No wonder we feel a little bitter.



No doubt we will eventually hear from you again, and will receive whatever sum is
allocated to us sometime in the future.

Please note our new email address - (EEEGSEEIEEISa.

Sincerely

David and Robin Dugdale-Bradley



